From: CA Rochester
Sent: 22 March 2019 12:23
To: Marfleet, Patrick
Subject: 2018/6145/P

Objection to this proposal.

The applicant has not provided adequate information for the consultation - there are no facade
details, no elevation perspectives, light impacts etc. There is no design statement, as
development or 'heritage', except the minimal cover letter.

This is already a dense small industrial area. The land was the northern edge of the Camden
Estate, bordering Torriano Estate, and historically the site of the original Highfield floor
cloths factory (pictures exist), of which the Brecknock Road frontage became housing from
the 1830s.

The area behind the housing and public house should be subservient in height, not increased
to the same height - this is the well-known position for mews properties in Camden. The
previous approval was 14 years ago and cannot be taken as current approval.

Please confirm receipt and ensure this objection is registered and placed on the web pages.
Rochester CA
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